
Tecnia Director <director.tecniaindia@gmail.com>

"Ozone Day" celebration on 16th September.

Tecnia Director <director.tecniaindia@gmail.com> Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 12:43 PM
To: iqactias@gmail.com, iqac@tecnia.in, studentswelfaretias <studentswelfaretias@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eco club delhi <ecoclub.delhi@gov.in>

Date: Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 4:54 PM

Subject: Re: "Ozone Day" celebration on 16th September.


Sir/Madam

 with reference to the trailing mail, kindly find the attachment herewith.


From: "Eco club delhi" <ecoclub.delhi@gov.in>


Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:32:13 PM

Subject: "Ozone Day" celebration on 16th September.


Sir/Madam
 
 Kindly find the attachment regarding "Ozone Day" celebration on 16th September. 

 
Regards,


Department of Environment
Level-6, Wing-C,
Delhi Secretariat
New Delhi-110002
Tel.: 011-23392032





[Quoted text hidden]

3 attachments

Ozone day letter.pdf

561K

ozone goi.pdf
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World Ozone Day_16.09.2020.pdf
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